From:  Shori, Sunil
Sent: 9/14/2011 3:26:38 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cec: Medina, Joe A (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMN),
Singh, Sumeet
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: L101 Call
I would be available 9:30 -- 11:00.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com)|
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 3:07 PM
To: Shori, Sunil

Cc: Singh, Sumeet; Medina, Joe A

Subject: L101 Call

Sunil,

Are you available between 9-11 AM on Friday? I can schedule an hour
call during that timeframe.

Thanks.
Shilpa
415-973-3186

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 2:14 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Cc: Singh, Sumeet
Subject:

Shilpa:

As soon as convenient, I would like to hold a teleconference to get an
update on the progress for validating the MAOP on Line 101. I know some
excavations started recently; however, based on our last conversation
regarding this subject, I believe more are planned.

Please let me know availability of folks on your end.

Thanks, Shilpa.

Sunil
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